
Questions for RFP # 2022-01 Ancillary Services /  

Dulce Independent Schools, NM –  

Due Date: 7/11/2022 

1. Are teletherapy services an acceptable delivery model? 

In-person services are strongly preferred, but teletherapy will be considered if in-person 

services cannot be secured. All teletherapy providers must be licensed and board-certified 

(as applicable to the specific therapy) through NMPED and the NM Regulation and 

Licensing Department, and must be eligible for attaining an NM Medicaid provider 

number.  

2. Are electronic signatures, such as DocuSign, acceptable? 

All proposals must be hard copy sealed bids. Printed e-signatures within the sealed bid 

are fine, as are Docusign signatures related to contracts and billing.  

 

3. Who are the current vendors providing services? LSG & Associates, CES, and an 

independent contractor who is retiring from direct services. 

 

4. Are your current vendors meeting your needs? They have been.  

 

5. What is the anticipated award date? July 20, 2022 

 

6. How will vendors be notified of award? Written notice will be mailed to the vendor via 

USPS mail, and supplemented through the electronic contact information provided by the 

vendor via sealed proposal (email and/or phone). 

 

7. Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? All proposals will be evaluated and 

scored separately according to the evaluation criteria posted in the RFP. At this time, we 

have no specific anticipation about whether the services will be provided by one vendor 

or more than one vendor.  



 

8. What are the current hourly bill rates by vendor? Hourly rates for specific services vary 

by the type of ancillary service and the specific credentialing of the provider (example: 

supervised, licensed ASL rates would be lower than licensed SLP rates; supervised 

licensed COTA rates lower than OTR rates, etc.). Specific contents of most recent 

proposals will not be disclosed; this is to ensure equal opportunity among competing 

offerors during the negotiation process. 

 

9. If we provide per evaluation rates, does the district require vendors to provide all of the 

assessments materials/protocols? This question is subject to negotiation between the 

district and the proposer.  

If you provide per evaluation rates, please be as specific as possible about what the rate 

incorporates.  

The district maintains a small repository of current evaluation kits, scoring tools and 

protocols for commonly used assessments, but remains open to provider expertise in 

selecting and using evaluation tools and materials that deliver highest quality information 

to systematically assess the areas of concern and suspected disability(ies).  

The district must retain any protocols used for evaluation processes.  

10. How many billable hours are in a school day?  Generally, there are 8 billable hours per 

school day. This amount may be exceeded upon request from the district for 

accommodating specific additional duties related to evaluations, report-writing, or IEP 

attendance. 

 

11. What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? Please note that 

anticipated needs are subject to increase or decrease based upon current student 

enrollment. As of June 2022, within the 2022-2023 school year, we anticipate requiring:  

1.5 SLPs or come combination of SLP/ASL services including weekly direct services and 

evaluation services on a rolling basis; 

up to 1.0 FTE Educational Diagnostician services,  

up to .5 FTE School Psychological evaluation services,   

up to .5 FTE Social Work services, and  

as much as .25 Physical Therapy services.   



10. Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office? No. Each provider will report to 

the Special Education Office for assignment. Each provider will be assigned work space 

per site for direct services rendered to students. Student and family confidentiality 

protections will be upheld, but please be advised that assigned work spaces may be 

shared. 

11. Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 22/23 SY? In-

person services are strongly preferred, but teletherapy will be considered if in-person 

services cannot be secured. All teletherapy providers must be licensed and board-certified 

(as applicable to the specific therapy) through NMPED and the NM Regulation and 

Licensing Department, and must be eligible for attaining an NM Medicaid provider 

number.  

12. Will assigned candidates have access to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, 

and protocols provided by your schools?  Yes. Providers will have access to materials, 

supplies, equipment, evaluation kits and protocols for use with assigned students.  

 

13. Will assigned candidates have access to computers/laptops and printers provided by your 

schools?   No. Assigned candidates are expected to provide their own computers/laptops 

and printers. Upon occasion, exceptions to this expectation may be made in order to serve 

the needs of the school district and/or to preserve student confidentiality.   

 

14. Do you require resumes of potential contracted candidates to be included in our 

submission? Please read the RFP carefully and in its entirety. Depending on the overall 

proposal submitted, resumes of potential contracted candidates are not necessarily 

required in the submission. 

 

15. Do you require the candidates license verification to be included in our submission? Yes. 

Please refer to “MANDATORY BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS” in the RFP.  

 

16. Is it the school's expectation to hire the candidates we will include in our proposal 

response if we get awarded? This question is subject to negotiation based on the type of 

proposal submitted (independent contractor versus business entity offering multiple 

providers). In general, the answer is yes.  

 



17. How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? The answer to this question 

may vary based upon the type of proposal submitted (independent contractor versus 

business entity offering multiple providers).  

 

18. Can pricing increase during the term of the contract? Hourly rates are not expected to 

increase during the term of the contract. In the event of unique extenuating 

circumstances, negotiations between proposer and district may be allowable, but any 

proposer request for pricing increase would be subject to School Board approval before 

the increase would take effect.   

 

19. Do contractors have to travel between schools during the workday? If so, are they 

required to clock out during travel between schools OR are they able to stay clocked in 

during travel between schools?  Contractors do have to have to travel between schools 

during the workday. The greatest distance between any two school sites in the district is 6 

miles.  

Contracted ancillary service providers are not expected to clock in or clock out. Instead, 

they are expected to maintain and submit detailed activity logs (accurate to 15-minute 

increments) of direct services, indirect service times (scoring, report writing, Medicaid-

related duties, etc.), travel time, and mileage.   

20. Does the school district reimburse for mileage? Please refer to the RFP.   

 

21. Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services? No.  

 

22. Do you have a preference for how we bind our bids, i.e. 3-ring binder, binder clip, 

stapled, etc? No preference.   

 

23. May we request the bid specs in regards to ITB Ancillary Services? Please access the 

Request For Proposals by visiting https://www.dulceschools.com/, and viewing the 

“Quick Links” at the top left side of the page.  

 

 

https://www.dulceschools.com/

